
School Board of Clay County
Teacher Inservice Center, 2233 Village Square Parkway, Fleming Island, FL

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Date: Feb 04 2021 (6:00 p.m.)

Student Showcase

Invocation (Rev. David Jackson, First United Methodist Church of Green Cove Springs)

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Recognitions and Awards

1. Ceremonial signing of the Ratified Clay County Education Association Contract

ARTICLE XXX- Term of Agreement.pdf

2. Ceremonial Signing of the Ratified Clay Educational Staff Professional  Association Contract

ARTICLE XIX TERMS OF AGREEMENT.pdf

3. Recognition of 2020-2021 School Related Employee of the Year and Teacher of the Year

Presenters

4. Career and Technical Education Presentation

5. School Counselors Presentation

School Showcase

Presentations from the Audience (Public Comment)

Consent Agenda

Superintendent

6. C1 - Minutes of Workshop on December 15, 2020; Special Meeting on December 17, 2020; Student Discipline
Hearings and Regular Meeting on January 7, 2021

2020 Dec 15 Workshop.pdf

2020 Dec 17 Special Meeting.pdf

2020 Jan 7 Student Discipline.pdf (Confidential)

2020 Jan 7 Regular Meeting.pdf

7. C2 - 2021 Exceptional Student Education Extended School Year (ESY) Calendar

Page 1 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29833
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/article-xxx-term-of-agreement.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29834
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/article-xix-terms-of-agreement.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29832
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29820
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29830
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29781
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29781
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-dec-15-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-dec-17-special-meeting.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-jan-7-regular-meeting.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29793


2021 ESE Extended School Year Calendar.pdf

Human Resources

8. C3 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Personnel Consent Agenda 2 4 2021.pdf

9. C4 - Complete Salary Schedule 2020-21

Instruction-Academic Services

10. C5 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Feb 2021 - Student Travel.pdf

Instruction-Career and Technical Education

11. C6 - Proclamation #21-08 for Career and Technical Education Month

2021 PROCLAMATION.doc.pdf

Instruction-Instructional Resources

12. C7 - APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE THE ADOPTION AND SET THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 1, 2021 OF
2021 English Language Arts (ELA) Materials

2021 ELA Adoption NOTICE OF APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE SB Policy.pdf

2021 ELA Preselection Committee Top Choices - Sheet1.pdf

Instruction-Professional Development

13. C8 - Affiliation Agreement between Clay County District Schools and Grand Canyon University

210074 Grand Canyon University Approved.pdf

Instruction-Climate and Culture

14. C9 -  Proclamation #21-07 for National School Counseling Week

National School Counseling Week.pdf

Business Affairs

15. C10 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2020-2021

allocation-summary-february-4-20211 (1).pdf

Business Affairs-Accounting

16. C11 - Monthly Financial Reports for December, 2020

December 2020 Board Monthly Financial Report.pdf

December 2020 Board Monthly Property Report.pdf

Business Affairs-Property

17. C12 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - January, 2021

Deletion Report-January, 2021.pdf

Business Affairs-Purchasing

Page 2 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-ese-extended-school-year-calendar.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29806
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-2-4-2021.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29808
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29811
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/feb-2021-student-travel.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29812
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-proclamationdoc.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29795
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29795
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-ela-adoption-notice-of-approval-to-advertise-sb-policy.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-ela-preselection-committee-top-choices-sheet1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29804
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/210074-grand-canyon-university-approved.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29803
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/national-school-counseling-week_2.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29787
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/allocation-summary-february-4-20211-1_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29819
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-2020-board-monthly-financial-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-2020-board-monthly-property-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29802
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-january-2021.pdf


18. C13 - BID Renewal

Operations

19. C14 - Mutual Aid Agreement Between the Clay County Sheriff and Clay County District Schools Police Department

Operations-Facilities

20. C15 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for Middleburg High School
Restroom Renovations.

21. C16 - Pre-Qualification of Contractors

Table for Board Backup Contractor Prequal, 2.4.21.pdf

22. C17 - Change Order #1 for Tynes Elementary School New Classroom Addition

TES CO 1.pdf

Adoption of Consent Agenda

CCEA Update

CESPA Update

Superintendent's Update and Presentations

Discussion Agenda

School Board Attorney

23. D1 - Public Hearing to Approve as Advertised School Board Policy 1.14 Establishing the Citizens Oversight
Committee, for Half Cent Sales Tax

Proposed SB Policy 1.14 Sales Surtax Citizens Advisory Committee.pdf

Legal Adv. Public Hearing for SB Policy 1.14.pdf

Human Resources

24. D2 - Human Resources Special Action

Instruction-Professional Development

25. D3 - Public hearing to approve as advertised revisions to Inservice Education School Board Policy 4.46.C

Proposed Revisions_Board Policy 4.46(C)_In-service1.pdf

PH to approve as advertised revisions to SB Policy 4.46C.pdf

School Board Attorney Remarks

School Board Member Remarks

Adjournment

Page 3 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29818
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29825
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29816
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29816
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29817
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/table-for-board-backup-contractor-prequal-2421.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29824
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/tes-co-1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29789
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29789
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proposed-sb-policy-114-sales-surtax-citizens-advisory-committee.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/legal-adv-public-hearing-for-sb-policy-114.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29807
http://agenda.oneclay.net/agendaitem/publishagendaitem?agendaitemid=29805
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proposed-revisions_board-policy-446c_in-service1_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/ph-to-approve-as-advertised-revisions-to-sb-policy-446c.pdf


School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Ceremonial signing of the Ratified Clay County Education Association Contract

Description
Ceremonial signing of the fully ratified contract between the Clay County Education Association and the Clay County School
Board.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Ceremonial signing of contract by Mrs. Victoria Kidwell, (President of CCEA) and Mrs. Mary Bolla (Chairwoman of the Clay
County School Board).

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, (904) 336-6701, brenda.troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
$1,800,000.00

Review Comments

Attachments

ARTICLE XXX- Term of Agreement.pdf

Page 4 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/article-xxx-term-of-agreement.pdf


 
 

 

ARTICLE XXX 

TERM OF AGREEMENT 

 

 
This Agreement is signed and ratified on this 13th day of January, 2021.  This Agreement 

shall be effective from the date of ratification and shall continue in effect through June 30, 2023.  

This Agreement shall not be extended orally and it is expressly understood that it shall expire on 

the date indicated. 

 

 

CLAY COUNTY EDUCATION ASSOCIATION        CLAY COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________      _________________________________ 

President                                School Board Chair 

 

 

 
 
 

Page 5 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Ceremonial Signing of the Ratified Clay Educational Staff Professional  Association Contract

Description
Ceremonial signing of the fully ratified contract between the Clay Educational Staff Professional  Association and the Clay
County School Board.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Ceremonial signing of contract by Mr. Lonnie Roberts, (President of CESPA) and Mrs. Mary Bolla (Chair of the Clay County
School Board).

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, (904) 336-6701, brenda.troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
$ 2,800,000.00

Review Comments

Attachments

ARTICLE XIX TERMS OF AGREEMENT.pdf

Page 6 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/article-xix-terms-of-agreement.pdf


 

 

ARTICLE XIX 

TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

This Agreement is signed and ratified on this 8th day of January, 2021.  This Agreement shall be 

effective from the date of ratification and shall continue in effect through June 30, 2021.  This 

Agreement shall not be extended orally and it is expressly understood that it shall expire on the 

date indicated. 

 

 

 

 

CLAY EDUCATIONSAL STAFF SCHOOL DISTRICT OF CLAY COUNTY 

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

LOCAL 7409 

 

 

 

__________________________________  _________________________________ 

President      School Board Chair 

Page 7 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Recognition of 2020-2021 School Related Employee of the Year and Teacher of the Year

Description
Recognizing the recipients for for School Related Employee of the Year and Teacher of the Year

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes
Recognizing the School Related Employee of the Year and Teacher of the Year

Strategic Plan Goal
5.1.11 Develop and implement a school and district-wide employee recognition program.

Recommendation
Recognition only.

Contact
Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant, bonnie.onora@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 8 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
Career and Technical Education Presentation

Description
Every February, the CTE community celebrates CTE Month® to raise awareness of the role that CTE has in readying our
students for careers and college. CTE Month is also a time to recognize and celebrate the CTE community members’
achievements and accomplishments nationwide. There will be a 5-7 minute presentation.

Gap Analysis
This presentation will highlight Career and Technical Education programs offered in Clay County Schools.

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County will have an enhanced understanding of CTE programs offered in Clay County Schools.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
N/A

Contact
Roger Dailey, Chief Academic Officer; roger.dailey@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6904

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 9 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
School Counselors Presentation

Description
Presentation will focus public attention on the unique contribution of school counselors within U.S. school systems.

Gap Analysis
Promote and highlight School Counselors in the School Board of Clay County School District.

Previous Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County recognized and appreciated the contributions of School Counselors.

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County will recognize and reinforce their understanding of school counselors' contributions to students'
academic and mental health.

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Prresentation only

Contact
Laura Fogarty, Director Climate and Culture, laura.fogarty@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 10 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C1 - Minutes of Workshop on December 15, 2020; Special Meeting on December 17, 2020; Student Discipline Hearings and
Regular Meeting on January 7, 2021

Description
Florida Statute 1001.42(1) requires the superintendent, as secretary, to keep such minutes and records as are necessary to set
forth clearly all actions and proceedings of the school board.  The minutes of each meeting shall be reviewed, corrected if
necessary, and approved at the next regular meeting; provided that this action may be taken at an intervening special meeting if
the board desires.

Gap Analysis

Previous Outcomes

Expected Outcomes

Strategic Plan Goal

Recommendation
Approve minutes as submitted.

Contact
David S. Broskie, Superintendent of Schools, david.broskie@myoneclay.net; Bonnie O'Nora, Board Assistant

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

2020 Dec 15 Workshop.pdf

2020 Dec 17 Special Meeting.pdf

2020 Jan 7 Student Discipline.pdf (Confidential)

2020 Jan 7 Regular Meeting.pdf

Page 11 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-dec-15-workshop.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-dec-17-special-meeting.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2020-jan-7-regular-meeting.pdf


Page 12 of 196

DRAFT



Page 13 of 196

DRAFT



Page 14 of 196

DRAFT



Page 15 of 196

DRAFT



Page 16 of 196

DRAFT



Page 17 of 196

DRAFT



Page 18 of 196

DRAFT



Page 19 of 196

DRAFT



Page 20 of 196

DRAFT



Page 21 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C2 - 2021 Exceptional Student Education Extended School Year (ESY) Calendar

Description
All student/employee calendars require School Baord approval to establish school/work schedules for students and employees. 

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Prior years' Exceptional Student Education (ESE) Extended School Year (ESY) calendars were Board approved and posted on
the district website. 

Expected Outcomes
 
All student calendars require School Board approval to establish school schedules for students and employees. 

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board will approve the recommended Exceptional Student Education (ESE) Extended School Year
(ESY) calendar for summer 2021 for students and employees. 

Contact
Terri Dennis, Chief of Staff, terri.dennis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

2021 ESE Extended School Year Calendar.pdf

Page 22 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-ese-extended-school-year-calendar.pdf


Clay County District Schools 
Exceptional Student Education  

Extended School Year (ESY) 2021 

 

 
THE ESY CALENDAR IS A GENERAL FRAMEWORK FOR SERVICES; THE IEP TEAM MAKES THE DECISION 

REGARDING ESY SERVICES NECESSARY FOR THE PROVISION OF FAPE.  
 

*STUDENTS ARE ASSIGNED TO AN ESY SITE BASED ON THEIR NEEDS. 
SCHOOL BOARD APPROVED: FEBRUARY , 2021 

   

 
 

 

* ESY SITES 
RHS, KHE, MHS, BLC 

SITE SCHEDULES DATES/HOURS 
 

Planning Day, All ESY Sites 
Teachers & Nurses (RN/LPN) 

 

Thursday, June 10, 2021 
7:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 

 
First Day, RHS & BLC 
Students & Assistants 

 

Monday, June 14, 2021 

 
First Day, KHE & MHS 
Students & Assistants 

 

Tuesday, June 15, 2021 

 
Holiday 

 

 
Monday, July 5 - Thursday, July 8, 2021 

 
 

Last Day, RHS & BLC 
Students & RHS/ BLC ESY Staff 

 

Wednesday, July 14, 2021 

 
Last Day, KHE & MHS 

Students & KHE/MHS ESY Staff 
 

Thursday, July 15, 2021 

 
Hours, Employee  

Teachers, Nurses & Assistants Hours 
(Does Not Include Lunch) 

 

Monday/Wednesday (RHS/BLC) 
 Tuesday/Thursday (KHE/MHS) 

7:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 

 
Hours, Student 
All ESY Students 

 
Monday/Wednesday (RHS/BLC) 
Tuesday/Thursday (KHE/MHS) 

7:50 a.m. - 11:50 a.m. (Includes a 15 minute break) 
 

Page 23 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C3 - Personnel Consent Agenda

Description
Florida Statutes, State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification and/or action regarding
decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  Actions regarding personnel have been
recommended by Supervisors, approved by the Superintendent and are being forwarded to the Board for action or, if appropriate,
for information.  Personnel Actions, Transfer Requests, Pre-employments, Leave Forms or Directives from the Superintendent
are available for review in the Human Resources Division.

Gap Analysis
These personnel actions are necessary for the effective operation of the school district.

Previous Outcomes
The Clay County School Board has approved each month a Personnel Consent Agenda which contains appointments, re-
appointments, transfers, redesignations, retirements, resignations, and conclude employments.

Expected Outcomes
Approval of the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.
 
Initiative 5.1.1 - Recruit and retain highly skilled, qualified, and diverse educators, leaders, and support staff.

Recommendation
To approve the Personnel Consent Agenda.

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources.  (904) 336-6701 Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Personnel changes involving already-allocated positions will result in salary impact per the current Board-approved Salary
Schedule.  This also includes supplemental positions.  See current backup for allocation changes for impact of new positions.

Review Comments

Attachments

Personnel Consent Agenda 2 4 2021.pdf

Page 24 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/personnel-consent-agenda-2-4-2021.pdf


Page 25 of 196

DRAFT



Page 26 of 196

DRAFT



Page 27 of 196

DRAFT



Page 28 of 196

DRAFT



Page 29 of 196

DRAFT



Page 30 of 196

DRAFT



Page 31 of 196

DRAFT



Page 32 of 196

DRAFT



Page 33 of 196

DRAFT



Page 34 of 196

DRAFT



Page 35 of 196

DRAFT



Page 36 of 196

DRAFT



Page 37 of 196

DRAFT



Page 38 of 196

DRAFT



Page 39 of 196

DRAFT



Page 40 of 196

DRAFT



Page 41 of 196

DRAFT



Page 42 of 196

DRAFT



Page 43 of 196

DRAFT



Page 44 of 196

DRAFT



Page 45 of 196

DRAFT



Page 46 of 196

DRAFT



Page 47 of 196

DRAFT



Page 48 of 196

DRAFT



Page 49 of 196

DRAFT



Page 50 of 196

DRAFT



Page 51 of 196

DRAFT



Page 52 of 196

DRAFT



Page 53 of 196

DRAFT



Page 54 of 196

DRAFT



Page 55 of 196

DRAFT



Page 56 of 196

DRAFT



Page 57 of 196

DRAFT



Page 58 of 196

DRAFT



Page 59 of 196

DRAFT



Page 60 of 196

DRAFT



Page 61 of 196

DRAFT



Page 62 of 196

DRAFT



Page 63 of 196

DRAFT



Page 64 of 196

DRAFT



Page 65 of 196

DRAFT



Page 66 of 196

DRAFT



Page 67 of 196

DRAFT



Page 68 of 196

DRAFT



Page 69 of 196

DRAFT



Page 70 of 196

DRAFT



Page 71 of 196

DRAFT



Page 72 of 196

DRAFT



Page 73 of 196

DRAFT



Page 74 of 196

DRAFT



Page 75 of 196

DRAFT



Page 76 of 196

DRAFT



Page 77 of 196

DRAFT



Page 78 of 196

DRAFT



Page 79 of 196

DRAFT



Page 80 of 196

DRAFT



Page 81 of 196

DRAFT



Page 82 of 196

DRAFT



Page 83 of 196

DRAFT



Page 84 of 196

DRAFT



Page 85 of 196

DRAFT



Page 86 of 196

DRAFT



Page 87 of 196

DRAFT



Page 88 of 196

DRAFT



Page 89 of 196

DRAFT



Page 90 of 196

DRAFT



Page 91 of 196

DRAFT



Page 92 of 196

DRAFT



Page 93 of 196

DRAFT



Page 94 of 196

DRAFT



Page 95 of 196

DRAFT



Page 96 of 196

DRAFT



Page 97 of 196

DRAFT



Page 98 of 196

DRAFT



Page 99 of 196

DRAFT



Page 100 of 196

DRAFT



Page 101 of 196

DRAFT



Page 102 of 196

DRAFT



Page 103 of 196

DRAFT



Page 104 of 196

DRAFT



Page 105 of 196

DRAFT



Page 106 of 196

DRAFT



Page 107 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C4 - Complete Salary Schedule 2020-21

Description
Florida Statutes 1012.22 and 1012.27 require the district school board and superintendent to adopt a salary schedule to be used as
a basis for paying school district employees.
Agreements with both CCEA and CESPA have been ratified by all parties.   The attached document represents those agreements
along with the Administrative/Management/Supervisory/Confidential Section, Miscellaneous, and Travel to complete the Salary
Schedule for 2020-2021.  The document is routinely updated as changes occur.
The CCEA compensation increase includes funding by the state through the Teacher Salary Increase Allocation (TSIA) and
through district contributions.  The TSIA provided funding to raise the minimum base salary to $44,867.00. The district's
contribution, to the allocated TSIA funding, provided a minimum salary increase to veteran teachers of $1200.00.  Instructional
Personnel received an average salary increase of 5.5%, with veteran teachers receiving an average salary increase of 2.5% for the
2020-2021 school year.  The District total contribution to the CCEA salary increase is approximately 1.8 million dollars for the
2020-2021 school year.
The CESPA compensation increase provided an hourly increase of one dollar ($1.00) for all support personnel.  Support
personnel received an average of 7.33% increase for the remainder of the 2020-2021 school year, effective January 03, 2021. 
The District total contribution to the CESPA salary increase is approximately 1.4 million dollars for the 2020-2021 school year. 
Included in the Miscellaneous Salary Schedule is an hourly increase of $0.96 per hour for current Clay County Police officers
and sergeants. This hourly rate increase will be effective January 03, 2021.  Clay County Guardians will receive a $1.00 hourly
rate increase, as other support employees, effective January 03, 2021.  
The administrative salary adjustment for the 2020-2021 school year is equivalent to a 2.6% increase for school-based
administration, district administration, and cafeteria managers.  The starting base index is raised from $38,500 to $39,500. The
District total contribution for administrative salary increase is approximately $484,000.

Gap Analysis
Annual approval of Salary Schedules are required pursuant to section F.S. 1011.60(4).
 

Previous Outcomes
Collective Bargaining agreement with both CESPA ratified on January 8, 2021 and CCEA ratified on January 13, 2021.  The
Complete Salary Schedule was last brought to the Board on November 7, 2019.
 

Expected Outcomes
Approval of the 2020-2021 Salary Schedule as presented.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure the retention of effective employees.

Recommendation
Approve the 2020-2021 Salary Schedule as presented.

Contact
Brenda Troutman, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources. Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net. 904.336.6701

Page 108 of 196

DRAFT



Financial Impact
Section I: Change in Table VIII which reflects a $1.00 increase effective January 03, 2021 for all confidential employees. This
mirrors the step enrichment in the CESPA contract.  Financial impact is included with the CESPA financial impact.
Administrative financial impact is $484,000, including benefits

Section II: See Certificated (CCEA) – Financial impact is $1.8 million including benefits

Section III: See Support (CESPA) – Financial impact is $1.4 million including benefits

Section IV: Miscellaneous Salaries: Financial impact is $57,000, including benefits

Section V: No change was recorded to administrative travel pay.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 109 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C5 - K-12 Academic Services Out of State and Overnight Student Travel

Description
The School Board recognizes that field trips, when used for teaching and learning integral to the curriculum, are an educationally
sound and important ingredient in the instructional program of the schools. Properly planned and executed field trips supplement
and enrich classroom instruction by providing learning experiences that will enhance mastery of the curriculum standards of the
State of Florida. A field trip is defined as any planned, student-travel activity which is approved as part of the district's
educational program and is under the direct supervision and control of an instructional staff member or any advisor as designated
by the Superintendent.
                                                                                                  Field Trips Details

School Date Destination Group Purpose
Green Cove
Springs Junior
High

2/5-7, 2021 Orlando, FL Cheer National Championship

Lake Asbury
Junior High

2/4-7, 2021 Orlando, FL Cheer National Championship

Keystone
Heights High

3/5-7, 2021
Daytona
Beach, FL

JROTC
Color Guard will perform at the Daytona Supercross
Race and it's JROTC Senior Trip.

Ridgeview High 2/4-6, 2021 Orlando, FL Cheer UCA National Cheerleading Competition
         

 

Gap Analysis
Field trips provide students with a window to the real world that they don't get in the classroom, and they can help students
understand real-world applications to abstract concepts.

Previous Outcomes
All out of county activity trips are selected, planned, evaluated, and approved or rejected in conformity with written district
policy.

Expected Outcomes
It is important to recognize that learning outcomes from field trips can range from cognitive to affective outcomes. Exposing
students to new experiences and can increase interest and engagement in academics regardless of prior interests.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve out of county student travel.   

Contact
Roger Dailey, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction; roger.dailey@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6904
Treasure Pickett, Director of K-12 Academic Services; treasure.pickett@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6918

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Page 110 of 196

DRAFT



Attachments

Feb 2021 - Student Travel.pdf

Page 111 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/feb-2021-student-travel.pdf


Page 112 of 196

DRAFT



Page 113 of 196

DRAFT



Page 114 of 196

DRAFT



Page 115 of 196

DRAFT



Page 116 of 196

DRAFT



Page 117 of 196

DRAFT



Page 118 of 196

DRAFT



Page 119 of 196

DRAFT



Page 120 of 196

DRAFT



Page 121 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C6 - Proclamation #21-08 for Career and Technical Education Month

Description
Every February, the CTE community celebrates CTE Month® to raise awareness of the role that CTE has in readying our
students for careers and college. CTE Month is also a time to recognize and celebrate the CTE community members’
achievements and accomplishments nationwide.

Gap Analysis
This resolution will promote Career and Technical Education in the Clay County School District to increase awareness of CTE
programs.

Previous Outcomes
Proclamation #20-07: Career and Technical Education Month February 6th, 2020 approved

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay county will recognize Career and Technical Education Month as a time to indentify and honor educators,
students, and business partners who are involved in CTE programs.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure that every classroom provides a quality and rigorous instructional experience in order to elevate student outcomes.

Recommendation
Approve Proclamation.

Contact
Roger Dailey, Chief Academic Officer; roger.dailey@myoneclay.net; 904-336-6904

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

2021 PROCLAMATION.doc.pdf

Page 122 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-proclamationdoc.pdf


SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
PROCLAMATION #20-07 

 
WHEREAS, February 2021 has been designated Career and Technical Education Month® by the Association for               
Career and Technical Education; and 
 
WHEREAS, career and technical education (“CTE”) offers students the opportunity to gain the academic,              
technical and employability skills necessary for true career readiness; and 
 
WHEREAS, students in career and technical education programs participate in authentic, meaningful experiences             
that improve the quality of their education and increase their engagement and achievement; and  
 
WHEREAS, career and technical education provides students with career exploration opportunities earlier in their              
educational experience, which enables them to make informed and beneficial decisions about their academic              
coursework and pursue established programs of study and career pathways; and 
 
WHEREAS, there are more than 10,000 students enrolled in career and technical education courses in Clay County                 
in this type of meaningful education; and 
 
WHEREAS,  all secondary schools in Clay County offer career and technical education courses; and 
 
WHEREAS, more than 7,000 CTE students are enrolled in one of the 62 registered Career and Professional                 
Education Academies and earned 123 certifications in 2009, and such certifications have increased each year to                
2445 in 2018-2019 school year; and 
 
WHEREAS, over 130 secondary career and technical education teachers in Clay County are inspiring students to                
succeed in college and careers; and 
 
WHEREAS, career and technical education prepares students for fulfilling careers by offering integrated programs              
of study that link secondary and postsecondary education and lead to the attainment of industry-recognized               
credentials; and  
 
WHEREAS, ensuring that employers have access to a qualified workforce is a crucial step in ensuring               
productivity among the business and industry communities as well as continued American economic growth and               
global competitiveness. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of Clay County, Florida, do hereby proclaim                
February 2021, as Career and Technical Education Month 
 
Duly adopted and approved by the School Board of Clay County, Florida, this 4th day of February,                 
2021. 
 
ATTEST: 
____________________________________ ________________________________ 
David Broskie Mary Bolla, School Board Chair 
Superintendent of Schools 
Clay County, Florida   

  
 

Page 123 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C7 - APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE THE ADOPTION AND SET THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 1, 2021 OF 2021
English Language Arts (ELA) Materials

Description
The Pre-selection Adoption Committee was comprised of teacher representatives from each impacted school and subject area. 
These certified Clay County District Schools teachers vetted materials for the considered courses using a comprehensive rubric
that aligned curricula to materials.  The committee met on January 4th to thoroughly review all available curriculum options from
the state adoption list. The team worked to apply rigorous alignment criteria using evaluation tools provided by the Instructional
Resources Department and District Curriculum Specialists to each selection to determine the top two products that would best
meet the needs of the students of Clay County. 
In order to finalize the vetting process and produce a final selection, all impacted teachers were asked to provide feedback about
the top choices and the ability of each to meet the needs of their students. In an effort to be as transparent as possible, the surveys
provided detailed information about each product being considered.  Feedback was due to the Instructional Resources Office by
January 31st to allow the District Committee to meet to review feedback and recommendations. 
The top products selected for each subject are posted on the Instructional Resources page of the District’s website. The public is
encouraged to view the products and express their individual comments and/or concerns about each one. 
Florida State Statute 1006.283 requires an open, noticed school board hearing to receive public comment on the recommended
instructional materials. The publication of notice allows CCDS to meet this requirement.

Gap Analysis
Instructional Materials for these materials were adopted during the 2014 adoption year.

Previous Outcomes
Statute requires a district to adopt within two years of the State’s adoption year.  F.S. 1006.283 Requires a public hearing to be
posted in a publication 20 calendar days prior to the event in order for the public to be made fully aware of the District’s
intentions.

Expected Outcomes
These materials would provide the teachers of Clay County current, quality, and aligned materials to enable them the ability to
deliver and plan engaging lessons, and provide students with the resources to maximize learning and increase student outcomes.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal: 1: Develop Great Educators and Leaders
Strategy: 1.1: Develop a high quality and aligned instructional system.
 

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the publishing of an advertisement in the Clay Today, informing the public of a
hearing on newly vetted EnglishLanguage Arts materials.

Contact
Roger Dailey,  Chief Academic Officer, 904.336.9405, roger.dailey@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Estimated cost= about $4,500,000 in Instructional Materials Funding

Review Comments

Attachments

2021 ELA Adoption NOTICE OF APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE SB Policy.pdf

Page 124 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-ela-adoption-notice-of-approval-to-advertise-sb-policy.pdf


2021 ELA Preselection Committee Top Choices - Sheet1.pdf

Page 125 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/2021-ela-preselection-committee-top-choices-sheet1.pdf


 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Approval to Advertise: The School Board of Clay County, Florida (“the Board”) approves the advertisement               
of a Legal Public Notice for the English Language Arts Textbook Adoption. 
 
Purpose & Effect: The proposed adoption pertains to the implementation of the state and school district                
policies and procedures regarding English Language Arts.  
 
Access to Text of Proposed Amendments: The selected texts will be displayed for public viewing on April 1,                  
prior to the regular school board meeting between the hours of 5pm and 6pm. The texts are also available for                    
viewing by appointment in the Instructional Resources Department of Clay County District Schools, located at               
900 Walnut Street, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043, from February 5 through March 31.  
 
Rule Making Authority: The Board is authorized to select adequate instructional materials for all students in                
accordance with section 1006.283 of the Florida Statutes 
 
Laws Implemented: The laws implemented by the above-referenced adoption fall within Florida Statute             
1006.28. 
 
Person(s) Originating Policy Changes: The proposed adoption was originated by the Chief Academic             
Officer in collaboration with the Supervisor of Instructional Resources.  
 
Public Hearing: The Board intends to formally adopt the proposed texts following a public hearing. The public                 
hearing shall be held on Thursday, April 1, 2021, during the course of the Board’s regular meeting, which                  
begins at 6:00 p.m. and takes place in the Boardroom at the Teacher In-service Training Center at Fleming                  
Island High School, 2233 Village Square Parkway, Orange Park, Florida.  
 
Any person requiring special accommodations to attend or participate in public meetings should advise the               
School District at least 48 hours before the meeting by contacting the Superintendent’s Office at (904)                
336-6508. If you are hearing or speech impaired, you may contact the District by email addressed to                 
karen.bush@myoneclay.net or by calling (904) 336-6584 (TDD). 
 
If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the                    
meeting, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure                      
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon                 
which the appeal is to be based. 
 
 
 

Page 126 of 196

DRAFT



2021 ELA Preselection Committee Top Choices
English Language Arts Courses Top Choices

Language Arts Grades K-5 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt
HMH Florida Into Reading

SAVVAS Learning Company, LLC
Florida myView Literacy 

M/J Language Arts 1-3  (Grades 6-8) McGraw-Hill School Education, LLC
Florida StudySync

SAVVAS Learning Company, LLC.
myPerspectives Florida English Language Arts

English 1-4 (Grades 9-12) McGraw-Hill School Education, LLC
Florida StudySync

SAVVAS Learning Company, LLC.
myPerspectives Florida English Language Arts

Tier 2 and 3: Intensive Reading Top Choices

Basic Skills in Reading K-2 McGraw-Hill School Education, LLC
Reading Mastery Signature Edition Grades K-2 SAVVAS SuccessMaker Reading K-5 -

Functional Reading Skills K-2 McGraw-Hill School Education, LLC
Reading Mastery Signature Edition Grades K-2 SAVVAS SuccessMaker Reading K-5 -

Basic Skills in Reading 3-5 McGraw-Hill School Education, LLC
Corrective Reading SAVVAS SuccessMaker Reading K-5 HMH Functional Reading Skills

Functional Reading Skills 3-5 McGraw-Hill School Education, LLC
Reading Mastery Signature Edition Grades K-2 SAVVAS SuccessMaker Reading K-5 HMH Functional Reading Skills

M/J Intensive Reading
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt
HMH Intensive Reading, Powered by READ 180 
and System 44 SAVVAS iLit45, Success Maker Reading 6-8 -

Intensive Reading 1-4
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt
HMH Intensive Reading, Powered by READ 180 
and System 44, 1st Ed. SAVVAS iLit45 -

Page 127 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C8 - Affiliation Agreement between Clay County District Schools and Grand Canyon University

Description
This agreement is between Clay County District Schools and Grand Canyon University (GCU) for GCU students to participate in
internships, practicums, and observations under the direction of a certified educator in Clay County schools.

Gap Analysis
Without this agreement, interns and pre-interns cannot be placed in Clay County District Schools and would thereby prevent
potential teacher candidates from choosing Clay to begin their career.

Previous Outcomes
Clay County District Schools currently has agreements with 28 Colleges/Universities, and has previously held an agreement with
Grand Canyon University that expired on 12/31/2020.

Expected Outcomes
Placement of interns provides teacher candidates with real-world experiences that better prepares them for the rigors of
classroom teaching.  Grand Canyon University is currently requesting the placement of one student.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5: Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders. 
Strategy: 5.1: Recruit, screen, hire, and retain top candidates that reflect the diversity of each school, our district, and community.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the agreements between Clay County District Schools and Grand Canyon
University.

Contact
Roger Dailey,  Chief Academic Officer, 904.336.6904  roger.dailey@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
$0.00

Review Comments

Attachments

210074 Grand Canyon University Approved.pdf

Page 128 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/210074-grand-canyon-university-approved.pdf


Page 129 of 196

DRAFT



Page 130 of 196

DRAFT



Page 131 of 196

DRAFT



Page 132 of 196

DRAFT



Page 133 of 196

DRAFT



Page 134 of 196

DRAFT



Page 135 of 196

DRAFT



Page 136 of 196

DRAFT



Page 137 of 196

DRAFT



Page 138 of 196

DRAFT



Page 139 of 196

DRAFT



Page 140 of 196

DRAFT



Page 141 of 196

DRAFT



Page 142 of 196

DRAFT



Page 143 of 196

DRAFT



Page 144 of 196

DRAFT



Page 145 of 196

DRAFT



Page 146 of 196

DRAFT



Page 147 of 196

DRAFT



Page 148 of 196

DRAFT



Page 149 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C9 -  Proclamation #21-07 for National School Counseling Week

Description
National School Counseling Week 2021, "School counselors: All In For All Students" will be celebrated from February 1-5,
2021, to focus public attention on the unique contribution of school counselors within U.S. school systems. This week highlights
the tremendous impact schools counselors can have in helping students achieve school success and plan for a career.

Gap Analysis
The resolution will promote and highlight School Counselors in the School Board of Clay County District.

Previous Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County recognized and appreciated the contributions of School Counselors.

Expected Outcomes
The citizens of Clay County will recognize National School Counseling Week and reinforce their understanding of school
counselors' contributions to students' academic and mental health.

Strategic Plan Goal
To illustrate and support school counselors' role in developing  academically and emotionally healthy leaders of tomorrow
through improved equity and access to all students.

Recommendation
Approve Proclamation

Contact
Laura Fogarty, Director of Climate and Culture, laura.fogarty@myoneclay.net, 904-336-6513

Financial Impact
0

Review Comments

Attachments

National School Counseling Week.pdf

Page 150 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/national-school-counseling-week_2.pdf


SCHOOL BOARD OF CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA 
PROCLAMATION # 21-07 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, school counselors are employed in public and private schools to help students reach their 
full potential; and  
 
WHEREAS, school counselors are actively committed to helping students explore their abilities, 
strengths, interests and talents as these traits relate to career awareness and development; and 
 
WHEREAS, school counselors help parents focus on ways to further the educational, personal and 
social growth of their children; and 
 
WHEREAS, school counselors work with teachers and other educators to help students explore their 
potential and set realistic goals for themselves; and 
 
WHEREAS, school counselors seek to identify and utilize community resources that can enhance and 
complement comprehensive school counseling programs and help students become productive 
members of society; and 
 
WHEREAS, comprehensive developmental school counseling programs are considered an integral 
part of the educational process that enables all student to achieve success in school. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the School Board of Clay County, Florida, does hereby 
proclaim February 1-5, 2021, as National School Counseling Week. 
 
Duly adopted and approved by the School Board of Clay County, Florida, this 4th day of 
February, 2021. 
        
 
 
ATTEST:       

 
             
_________________________________         ____________________________________ 
David Broskie                        Mary Bolla, School Board Chair 
Superintendent of Schools         
Clay County, Florida       
      
 

Page 151 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C10 - Proposed Allocation Changes for 2020-2021

Description
Staff allocation documents clarify how each school, district, department, and division is staffed for the 2020-2021 school year. 
The School Board is required to take action on all staff allocation changes.

Gap Analysis
These allocations are required to ensure the adequate staffing of the district and schools.

Previous Outcomes
The district and schools are adequately staffed.

Expected Outcomes
Staffing will be sufficient to meet the needs of the various schools and district departments.

Strategic Plan Goal
The district ensures fiscal responsibility and equitable distribution of resources.

Recommendation
Approve the staff allocation plan as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs, (904) 336-6722, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
To be determined.

Review Comments

Attachments

allocation-summary-february-4-20211 (1).pdf

Page 152 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/allocation-summary-february-4-20211-1_1.pdf


PROPOSED CHANGES TO STAFF ALLOCATIONS 

 2020-2021 SUMMARY

Board Meeting, February 4, 2021

School Add Delete Allocation Comment Salary Benefits Total Cost

2020-2021 ACTIONS

General Funds

CEB-0071 1.0 Teacher, Basic, Grade K-6 Program Needs ($45,035) ($14,173) ($59,208)

CVA-7005 18.0 Teacher, Basic, Virtual School Program Needs ($810,630) ($255,105) ($1,065,735)

CVA-7005 1.0 Teacher, Career/Technical Education Program Needs ($45,035) ($14,173) ($59,208)

LAE-0451 1.0 Teacher, Inclusion Program Needs $45,035 $14,173 $59,208

LES-0352 1.0 Teacher, Inclusion Program Needs $45,035 $14,173 $59,208

POE-0651 1.0 Teacher, Inclusion Program Needs $45,035 $14,173 $59,208

OVE-0621 0.8 Classroom Assistant, ESOL Program Needs $15,130 $4,761 $19,891

LSJ-0351 1.0 Teacher, Basic, Grade 7-8 Program Needs $45,035 $14,173 $59,208

OPJ-0361 2.0 Teacher, Career/Technical Education Program Needs $90,070 $28,345 $118,415

INST-9007 6.0 Instructional, Teachers Program Needs $270,210 $85,035 $355,245

TOTAL: ($345,150) ($108,619) ($453,769)

TSSA (1981)

CEB-0071 1.0 Classroom Assistant, General (Limited Contract) Program Needs $16,539 $5,205 $21,744

TOTAL: $16,539 $5,205 $21,744

Pending Board Approval 2/4/2021

Page 153 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C11 - Monthly Financial Reports for December, 2020

Description
The Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008, are submitted for the use and consideration of the Board
for the month ending December 31, 2020.
 

Gap Analysis
The Monthly Financial Reports show compliance to the district's amended budget as of the month end reported and meet State
and School Board financial reporting requirements.
 

Previous Outcomes
It has been a past (normal) practice to provide Monthly Financial Reports, in accordance with SBE Rule 6A-1.008.
 

Expected Outcomes
The Monthly Financial Reports are provided to meet the stewardship responsibilities of the district for reporting and
accountability of the district's finances.
 

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2:  Strategy 2.4:  Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board accept for use and consideration the Superintendent's Monthly Financial Reports for
December, 2020.
 

Contact
Dr. Susan M. Legutko, Assistant Superintendent of Business Affairs, (904) 336-6721, susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
The Monthly Financial Reports reflect the year-to-date results of operations.

Review Comments

Attachments

December 2020 Board Monthly Financial Report.pdf

December 2020 Board Monthly Property Report.pdf

Page 154 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-2020-board-monthly-financial-report.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/december-2020-board-monthly-property-report.pdf


Page 155 of 196

DRAFT



Page 156 of 196

DRAFT



Page 157 of 196

DRAFT



Page 158 of 196

DRAFT



Page 159 of 196

DRAFT



Page 160 of 196

DRAFT



Page 161 of 196

DRAFT



Page 162 of 196

DRAFT



Page 163 of 196

DRAFT



Page 164 of 196

DRAFT



Page 165 of 196

DRAFT



Page 166 of 196

DRAFT



Page 167 of 196

DRAFT



Page 168 of 196

DRAFT



Page 169 of 196

DRAFT



Page 170 of 196

DRAFT



Page 171 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C12 - Deletion of Certain Items Report - January, 2021

Description
The items listed have been surveyed by the Coordinator of Property Control, at the request of the Cost Center Property Manager,
and the recommended disposition is noted.  These items are either obsolete, unusable or beyond economical repair.  These items
should be removed from active inventory and disposed of in the manner indicated.  Deletions are for property items received in
the month of  December, 2020.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Property Records followed State mandate on trackable assets, Chapter 274.05.

Expected Outcomes
Tangible Personal Property shall be controlled and supervised from acquisition through transfer or disposal.  Disposal of property
shall be in accordance with Section 274.05, Florida Statutes.  All deletions of items with a value of $1,000.00 or more will be
approved by The School Board of Clay County prior to disposition - School Board Policy Section 5.03C.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2: Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability. 

Recommendation
Approve Deletion of Certain Items Report - January, 2021 as submitted.

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko,
Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs
(904)-336-6721
susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
Provides additional storage space and eliminates the need to account for unusable property.  Reduces the dollar value of Tangible
Personal Property.

Review Comments

Attachments

Deletion Report-January, 2021.pdf

Page 172 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/deletion-report-january-2021.pdf


Depreciation

01/31/2021

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
LCTN 0252 ORANGE PARK HIGH

1,489.00 1,489.00CHASSIS/MONITOR/KEYBOARD - APP Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 06/12/200800093818
1,149.00 1,149.00CHASSIS/MONITOR/KEYBOARD - APP Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 06/12/200800093819
2,638.00 1,489.00

LCTN 0391 MIDDLEBURG HIGH SCHOOL
5,110.00 5,110.00MACHINE: TIRE CHANGER - COATS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 05/22/200800095902
5,110.00 1,149.00

LCTN 0411 CLAY HILL ELEMENTARY
1,295.00 1,295.00LAMINATOR:GBC 27 "" Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 04/16/199800069010
1,295.00 5,110.00

LCTN 0451 LAKE ASBURY ELEMENTARY
1,124.25 1,124.25MACHINE:PH FLOOR POLISHER B20F Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 02/08/200100075510
1,123.54 1,123.54LAPTOP: DELL LATITUDE E6420 +W Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 03/08/201212000572
2,247.79 2,419.25

LCTN 0531 THUNDERBOLT ELEMENTARY
3,599.28 3,599.28MOWER:JOHN DEERE 18HP 48" Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 06/29/200000073976
1,349.00 1,349.00MIXER:DIGITAL VIDEO VDO MX3000 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 07/27/200000074462
1,375.00 1,375.00PROJECTOR:LCD SVGA - PHILIPS L Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2021 11/26/200200074923
1,375.00 1,375.00PROJECTOR:LCD SVGA - PHILIPS L Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2021 11/26/200200074924
1,375.00 1,375.00PROJECTOR:LCD SVGA - PHILIPS L Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2021 01/23/200300074931
1,139.00 1,139.00PROJECTOR: POWERLITE 76C - EPS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2021 05/25/200600088168
2,155.00 1,898.45EXTRACTOR: CARPET - SNIPER 3-2 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 04/25/201313000550

12,367.28 11,335.82

LCTN 0551 FLEMING ISLAND HIGH SCHOOL
2,175.00 2,175.00RADIO: PORTABLE ASCEND ES - EF Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2021 09/11/200800095696
2,175.00 1,898.45

LCTN 0601 COPPERGATE ELEMENTARY
1,189.00 1,189.00CART:LAPTOP SECURITY - DELL DS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 09/11/200300080039
1,189.00 2,175.00

LCTN 9005 EXCEPTIONAL STUDENT EDUCATION
1,089.00 1,089.00SYSTEM: TOILET LARGE - RIFTON Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentJunk/Parts  01/05/2021 11/23/201011000422

01/31/202101/01/2021Date Range 108:33:0501/06/2021 Page 173 of 196

DRAFT



Depreciation

01/31/2021

Acquisition PurchaseDisposalDisposal
ValueDate AmountDateDescriptionTag

Monthly Deletion Report
For Month Ending:

Clay County Public Schools

Method
1,089.00 1,189.00

LCTN 9010 TRANSPORTATION
3,299.00 3,299.00UNIT:RECYCLER A/C RECHARGE ROB Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 10/07/201011000232
3,299.00 1,089.00

LCTN 9023 FACILITY PLANNING & CONSTRUCT
1,909.00 1,909.00TYPEWRITER:PANASONIC KXE-7000 Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 08/13/199200045990
1,909.00 3,299.00

LCTN 9110 FOOD & NUTRITION SERVICES
1,875.00 1,875.00CABINET:HOT W/ACCESS CRESCOR Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 05/17/199400058344
1,959.76 1,959.76CABINET:HOT W/CASTERS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 03/25/199600062421
2,504.17 2,504.17CABINET: TRANSPORT HEATED-ALTO Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 05/12/201111000917
2,504.17 2,504.17CABINET: TRANSPORT HEATED-ALTO Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 05/12/201111000930
7,247.00 776.46SERVER: HOT FOOD RANDELL RANHT Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 10/15/201819000132
7,247.00 776.46SERVER: HOT FOOD RANDELL RANHT Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 10/15/201819000133
8,389.00 898.82SERVER: COLD FOOD RANDELL RANS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 10/15/201819000134
8,389.00 898.82SERVER: COLD FOOD RANDELL RANS Furniture,Fixtures & EquipmentSurplus Sale  01/05/2021 10/15/201819000135

40,115.10 13,203.84

73,434.17
Totals for Deletion Report

44,357.36

Note: DECEMBER 2020 DELETIONS
Disposal Method Descriptions:

JUNK/PARTS - Part(s) of an asset are used and remainder of part(s) are sold, recycled or disposed

TRADE-IN - Vendor issues a credit towards a new purchase

THEFT/VANDALISM - Items stolen or broken (police report attached)

MISSING - Items lost and are not found during property inventory (Annually)

SURPLUS SALE - Items that are outdated, not working or obsolete.  Items are either sold, recycled or disposed

ENTERED IN ERROR- Not used

TRANSFER/DONATION - From Clay County District to an Outside Agency (Approved by Board or Superintendent)

DESTROYED - Fire/Natural Disaster, etc.

Total Software
0.00

Total Audio Visual
0.00

Total Vehicles
0.00

Total Furniture
73,434.17

THRESHOLD (ex. $750 TO $1000)

01/31/202101/01/2021Date Range 208:33:0501/06/2021 Page 174 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C13 - BID Renewal

Description
Renew BID as required per FS 287, DOE 6A-1.012 and School Board Policy
a. Fire Sprinkler System Services – County Wide Bid #18-MA-313: Contract Period is April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2024.
The contract period is for 3 years and is the final renewal option for Bid.
b. Paint Bid #18-MA-312:  Contract Period is April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2024. The contract period is for 3 years and is the
final renewal option for Bid.

Gap Analysis
The District requires contractors to provide services to ensure our ??facilities and equipment are maintained and functional. The
District requires vendors to provide products to ensure our students and staff receive the items to meet their needs.

Previous Outcomes
Original Bid was Board approved and has been used successfully during the past term to provide quality services and products to
the district.

Expected Outcomes
Upon approval by the Board; we expect the contractors and vendors ?to continue providing quality services and products at the
same terms and conditions as when the original Bid was awarded.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 2; Strategy 2.4; Ensure effective and efficient use of resources for fiscal stability.

Recommendation
Extend renewal as follows:
a. Fire Sprinkler System Services – County Wide Bid #18-MA-313:

Security and Fire Electronics, 2590 Dobbs Road, St. Augustine, FL 32086-
b. Paint Bid #18-MA-312:

PPG Architectural Finishes, 14985 Old St. Augustine Road, Jacksonville, FL 32258-

Contact
Dr. Susan Legutko, Assistant Superintendent for Business Affairs, Phone: (904)336-6721, Email: susan.legutko@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
a. Fire Sprinkler System Services Bid #18-MA-313: Total estimated cost for the 3 year contract is $200,000. Estimated annual
spend of $70,000 for 2021-22, $65,000 for 2022-23, and $65,000 for 2023-24 from General Revenue.
b. Paint Bid #18-MA-312: Total estimated cost for the 3 year contract is $90,000. Estimated annual spend of $30,000 for 2021-
22, $30,000 for 2022-23, and $30,000 for 2023-24 from General and Capital Revenue.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 175 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C14 - Mutual Aid Agreement Between the Clay County Sheriff and Clay County District Schools Police Department

Description
Circumstances arise in the course of daily life when due to an emergency the Clay County Sheriff’s Department is in need of
assistance from other law enforcement agencies including the Clay County District Schools Police Department. Additionally,
The CCDSPD routinely needs to have jurisdiction in and on areas where its jurisdiction does not extend, such as the roadways
which are bordering the perimeters of, or pass through the boundaries of property upon which a Clay District Schools school is
situated when said facilities are in use. This Mutual Aid Agreement, which is authorized by Section 1006.12(2)(c) Fla. Stat,. and
Chapter 23, Fla. Stat. will give both law enforcement agencies the ability to request and give aid in emergencies, create the
ability for the CCDSPD to act outside of its jurisdiction when a felony occurs and a Sheriff’s Deputy is not available, and give
CCDSPD officers authority to act to enforce traffic laws and control traffic flow on roads bordering or passing through Clay
District Schools school sites as needed during times that the school facilities are in use.

Gap Analysis
The Mutual Aid Agreement is needed to expand the ability of the CCDSPD officers to perform their duties and to allow the
CCDSPD to render aid to the Clay County Sheriff in the event of an emergency.

Previous Outcomes
None

Expected Outcomes
It is expected that the implementation of the Mutual Aid Agreement will expand the ability of the CCDSPD officers to perform
their duties and allow the CCDSPD to render aid to the Clay County Sheriff in the event of an emergency.  

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
Approve the Mutual Aid Agreement

Contact
Kenneth Wagner, Chief, CCDSPD, kenneth.wagner@myoneclay.net
Bruce Bickner, School Board Attorney, james.bickner@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 176 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C15 - Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for Middleburg High School Restroom
Renovations.

Description
Each phase or combination of phases is submitted to the School Board for review and approval.  The plans have received staff
review and are complete to Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) stage.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
Individual departments have the opportunity to express needs during plan review in order to design a project that will meet user’s
expectations. 

Expected Outcomes
Schematic, Preliminary and Final Plan review allows for participation from a variety of departments to ensure any program
changes are incorporated into the design. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Approve Schematic/Preliminary/Final (Phase I, II, and III) Plans and Specifications for Middleburg High School Restroom
Renovations.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Interim Assistant Superintendent Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net
David Kramer, Project Manager, (904) 336-6849, david.kramer@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
As budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan for $200,000.00.  The architect’s cost estimate is $235,956.00.

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 177 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C16 - Pre-Qualification of Contractors

Description
Section 1013.46 of Florida Statutes requires School Boards to pre-qualify contractors prior to their being able to bid on
construction projects for the district.  The rules for pre-qualification are stipulated in the State Requirements for Educational
Facilities (SREF).  The attached list identifies the contractors to be approved this month.  As this is an annual requirement, the
attached list may contain both new contractors and contractors seeking to renew their pre-qualification status.  Per Florida
Statutes, only those contractors currently pre-qualified at the time of bidding may bid on a School Board construction project.

Gap Analysis
 
Contractor Pre-Qualification is an annual requirement.

Previous Outcomes
CCDS complies with contractor pre-qualification as required by Florida Statutes and SREF (State Requirements for Educational
Facilities).

Expected Outcomes
CCDS will remain in compliance by certifying the contractors recommended for pre-qualification meet the requirements of
Section 1013.46 FS, the State Requirements for Educational Facilities (SREF) and School Board Policy. 

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students.

Recommendation
Approve the attached Contractor Pre-qualification list.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Interim Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None.

Review Comments

Attachments

Table for Board Backup Contractor Prequal, 2.4.21.pdf

Page 178 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/table-for-board-backup-contractor-prequal-2421.pdf


SBCC PRE-QUALIFIED CONTRACTORS 
 
 
The following contractors are being submitted to the School Board for Contractor Pre-Qualification approval 
having met all requirements of Chapter 1013.46 F. S., as determined by the Pre-Qualification Committee 
consisting of Bryce Ellis, Phil Hans, Bertie Staefe, Chris Deely-Isais and Beth Clark.  The pre-qualification 
certification is valid for one year from the end of the month in which Board approval is obtained. 

 
 

COMPANY TRADE CATEGORY BOND LIMIT EXPIRATION DATE 

Bill Williams Air Conditioning & 
Heating, Inc. 

HVAC Contractor $10,000,000.00 February 28, 2022 

M. Gay Constructors, Inc. Electrical, General, and 
Underground Utility & 
Excavation Contractor 

$2,000,000.00 February 28, 2022 

T&T House Moving and Heavy 
Rigging, LLC 

Building Contractor $300,000.00 February 28, 2022 

 

Page 179 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
C17 - Change Order #1 for Tynes Elementary School New Classroom Addition

Description
Change Orders are initiated by the Contractor, Architect/Engineer or Owner, and may increase or decrease the scope of the
project as defined by the plans and specifications. Change Orders are reviewed by the Architect/Engineer and staff prior to
submission to the School Board for approval. This change order is for changes of scope and to address existing unforeseen
conditions.

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
Construction will proceed immediately translating to an on time completion.

Strategic Plan Goal
Ensure effective management of the organization, operations, and facilities to maximize the use of resources and promote a safe,
efficient, and effective learning environment for Clay County students. 

Recommendation
Approve Change Order # 1.

Contact
Bryce Ellis, Interim Assistant Superintendent for Operations, (904) 336-6853, bryce.ellis@myoneclay.net,
David Kramer, Project Manager, (904) 336-6849, david.kramer@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
This change order will increase the contract amount by $4,038.00.   Architect fees will increase by $222.09 as a result of this
change order. These funds are available and budgeted in the Educational Facilities Plan.

Review Comments

Attachments

TES CO 1.pdf

Page 180 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/tes-co-1.pdf


Page 181 of 196

DRAFT



Page 182 of 196

DRAFT



Page 183 of 196

DRAFT



Page 184 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D1 - Public Hearing to Approve as Advertised School Board Policy 1.14 Establishing the Citizens Oversight Committee, for Half
Cent Sales Tax

Description
The School Board has previously approved a Resolution to place the question of a half-cent sales surtax on the November 2020
general election ballot. The Ballot measure passed and the sales tax has been approved by the electorate. The Resolution calls for
creating a Citizens Oversight Committee, which committee shall be established and appointed pursuant to procedures established
by board policy. Adopting this Policy meets and implements those requirements.

Gap Analysis
The Board Policy must be adopted in order to implement the half cent sales tax resolution terms.

Previous Outcomes
None.

Expected Outcomes
It is expected that the School Board will utilize this new Policy to establish and appoint the Citizen Oversight Committee.

Strategic Plan Goal
N/A

Recommendation
Approve school board policy 1.14 (new) establishing the Citizens Oversight Committee, for half cent sales tax.

Contact
J. Bruce Bickner, School Board Attorney, james.bickner@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Proposed SB Policy 1.14 Sales Surtax Citizens Advisory Committee.pdf

Legal Adv. Public Hearing for SB Policy 1.14.pdf

Page 185 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proposed-sb-policy-114-sales-surtax-citizens-advisory-committee.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/legal-adv-public-hearing-for-sb-policy-114.pdf


Page 186 of 196

DRAFT



Page 187 of 196

DRAFT



Page 188 of 196

DRAFT



Page 189 of 196

DRAFT



Page 190 of 196

DRAFT



Page 191 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D2 - Human Resources Special Action

Description
Florida Statutes (F.S. 1012.22(1)(9f), State Board Rules and Clay County School Board Policies require Board notification
and/or action regarding decisions and recommendations of the Superintendent related to Personnel matters.  

Gap Analysis
N/A

Previous Outcomes
N/A

Expected Outcomes
N/A

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal 5:  Develop and support great educators, support personnel, and leaders.

Recommendation
Approve the action as presented.

Contact
Brenda G. Troutman, Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources  (904) 336 6701   Brenda.Troutman@myoneclay.net

Financial Impact
None

Review Comments

Attachments

Page 192 of 196

DRAFT



School Board of Clay County

February 4, 2021 - Regular School Board Meeting

Title
D3 - Public hearing to approve as advertised revisions to Inservice Education School Board Policy 4.46.C

Description
The Inservice Education CCDS Board Policy 4.46.C states that the minimum length of time and in-service points for components
in the Master In-service Plan shall be three (3) hours.

Gap Analysis
In today’s current environment, many teachers are engaging in online and digital on demand learning opportunities.  Due to the
nature of online learning, most sessions that are offered are shorter than 3 hours, making it challenging for teachers to receive
points for their online learning.  With the current policy, teachers must either combine shorter sessions within the same
component in order to receive the minimum of 3 inservice hours, or complete 2 hours of follow up for each online session they
complete. 

Previous Outcomes
Teachers were not able to receive credit for in-service opportunities that were shorter than 3 hours.

Expected Outcomes
Teachers will receive one in-service point for every hour of in-service they participate in, allowing them to receive credit for
each online and digital on demand learning opportunities as the minimum will now be 1 hour.

Strategic Plan Goal
Goal:   Goal 1: Develop a High Quality & Aligned Instructional System
Strategy:  1.1.3  Develop a variety of training formats to facilitate less time out of the classroom/building.

Recommendation
That the Clay County School Board approve the advertised Inservice Education CCDS Board Policy 4.46.C to allow the
minimum length of time and in-service points for components in the Master Inservice Plan to be one (1) hour.

Contact
Roger Dailey,  Chief Academic Officer, 904.336.6904  roger.dailey@myoneclay.net
Financial Impact

Financial Impact
$0.00 (include funding source)

Review Comments

Attachments

Proposed Revisions_Board Policy 4.46(C)_In-service1.pdf

PH to approve as advertised revisions to SB Policy 4.46C.pdf

Page 193 of 196

DRAFT

http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/proposed-revisions_board-policy-446c_in-service1_1.pdf
http://agenda.oneclay.net/content/files/ph-to-approve-as-advertised-revisions-to-sb-policy-446c.pdf


  
  
  
  
  
  

   82  

of state owned textbooks to  the student.  The following exceptions may be granted to alleviate 
extenuating conditions  or severe injustice to the student:  
  
1. books destroyed by fire or storm on school property;  
    
2. families receiving Aid to Dependent Children;  
  
3. extenuating conditions that may be known to the principal which are not covered by  

       1 and/or 2 above.  
  
  Items 2 and 3 must be evaluated in light of what the parent may be able to pay.  There are   conditions 
in which parents may be able to pay a smaller assessment.  When a student has   lost, damaged, or 
destroyed a textbook, an amount as prescribed in Florida Statutes,   Chapter 1006.28, 3B, shall be 
assessed.  
  
E. County standardized textbook adoption for the core courses of mathematics, language   arts, 
social studies, science, reading, and literature in grades K-12 may be viewed at the   school site.  
  
F. The district shall develop a Handbook of Instructional Materials Procedures in    compliance 
with Florida Statutes.  
  

   (Ref. F.S. 1006.28)(Amended: 08/19/04)  
  
  

 4.46  INSERVICE EDUCATION  
  

A. The Professional Development Advisory Council shall serve as the self-study committee   for 
Master In-service Plan requirements as well as the advisory body for the Professional  

     Development System.  
  

B. The Professional Development Advisory Council shall serve as the advisory body over all  
   in-service activities for both instructional and non-instructional personnel and, as 
well as     performing those functions required by Florida Statutes, shall perform the 
following     duties:  

  
1. Conduct an annual needs assessment of perceived in-service needs in concert with    

School Improvement and Comprehensive Education Planning. (Ref. F.S. 1012.98)  
  

2. Analyze Comprehensive Education Plan to glean district-wide in-service needs.  
  

Page 194 of 196

DRAFT



  
  
  
  
  
  

   83  

3. Make recommendations to the Superintendent and School Board for what in-service    
should be required and what should be considered voluntary.  

 
 

C. The minimum length of time and in-service points for components in the Master Inservice Plan 
for which in-service points shall be awarded shall be one (1) hour three (3) hours. One (1) 
clock hour of participation shall equal one (1) in-service point. 

D. School district employees who operate a motor vehicle in the line of duty shall annually  
 receive in-service training on correct safety belt usage.  

(Ref. F.S. 1001.41(2); 1012.98; F.A.C. 6A-5.071(7)(a))(Adopted: 01/08/87; Amended  __/__/2021)  
  
  

 4.47  ADULT AND COMMUNITY EDUCATION  
  

   I.  Adult Education (Ref. F.S. 1004.93)  
  
A. Purpose  
  
  
  The School Board shall establish and maintain an Adult General Education Program,   which is based 
on a needs assessment and is designed for basic skills education,    secondary education, or lifelong 
learning pursuant to Florida Statutes and State Board of   Education Rules.  This program shall be the 
direct responsibility of the local administrator   of Adult and Community Education.  Courses and credit 
requirements for the GED    Diploma and Adult General Education Program shall be approved by the 
Clay County   School Board and be incorporated into the Clay County Student Progression Plan.  
  
B. Definition of Adult Students  
  
1. An  individual  who  has  reached  the  maximum  compulsory  school  age  and  has    legally 

withdrawn from the elementary or secondary school of last attendance; or  
  
2. An individual student of compulsory school age who in the judgment of the School  

       Board may be better served in the program for physical social, or economic reasons;  
  
3. An individual student of compulsory school age who may need the program to  

       accelerate graduation;  
  
4. Any adult resident who desires to further his/her education.  

Page 195 of 196

DRAFT



Page 196 of 196

DRAFT


